Agenda Item [11.12

Bristol Town Administrator

From: Bristol Town Administrator

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 5:57 PM

To: Jill Marsano

Cc: Eric Cota ; Joel Bouvier; Treasurer; Michelle Perlee
Subject: RE: Pike paving quote at Rocky Dale and Mountain St
Hi Jill,

If it’s not too late and to close the loop following our conversation earlier this week, I recommend we accept the
bid. As you said, it is in the budget and includes the Mountain Street water line pavement repair.

Thanks,

--Valerie

Valerie Capels, Town Administrator
Town of Bristol

1 South Street

P.O. Box 249

Bristol, VT 05443

P: (802) 453-2410

E: townadmin@bristolvt.org

W: www.bristolvt.org

FB: https://www.facebook.com/bristolvt/
Tw: @BristolTownAdm

Please note this email message, along with any response or reply, may be considered a public record subject to disclosure
under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320).

From: Jill Marsano <jill@vtums.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org>; Joel Bouvier <joelbouvier@yahoo.com>; Treasurer
<treasurer@bristolvt.org>

Subject: Fwd:

Valerie, Joel & Jen,

This is the quote from Pike to fix the paving on 116 in front of the squirrels nest and to patch in front of Pam’s house on
the corner of Mountain and Pine.

Please let me know if we can give them the go to get these final pavement patches done to clean up the last of the 2020
waterline repairs with pavement needed.

Thanks,

Jill Marsano

President/Owner

VTUMS Vermont Utility Management Services, LLC
802-922-1102
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From: Mullin, Mike (Pike Industries) <mmullin@pikeindustries.com>
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 11:16:31 AM

To: Jill Marsano <jill@vtums.com>

Subject: FW:

From: Danby <r3danbyfax@pikeindustries.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:14 PM

To: Mullin, Mike (Pike Industries) <mmullin@pikeindustries.com>
Subject:




ESTABLISHED 1872

PIKE INDUSTRIES, INC.

249 Granger Rd., Barre, VT 05641
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER Fax:

Phone: BO2/7223-300%2
BOZ2/223-3175

To: Town of Bristol Contact: Jill Marcong
Address: Bristol, VT Phone:
Fax:
Project Name: Town Of Bristol {Waler Department) Bid Mumber:
Project Location: Bic Date: 9/22/2020

!Item # Itern Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Pricel
5 Flaggers 8.00 HR $36.00 $288.00
403 Hand Pave-—Patches 1.00 LS $3,500.00 $3,500.00

1. Route 116--20' X 14'--Trim 3oints & Pave
2. Mountain Rd.— 10 X 10'--Trim Joints & Pave
Total Bid Price: $3,788.00

Fotes:

e AL Price Adjustment shall be paid in its entirety to Pike Industries, Inc. per the Construction Contract,

= Wortdwide energy and petrofeum markets continue to be volatile, conseguently Pike Industries Inc. reserves the right to withdraw this quote if not
accepted within 7 days. If we do not receive a response {(acceptance subject to project award) to this quote in 7 days, it will become null and void.

= Pike Industries, Inc. reserves the right to adjust unit prices based on total revenues awarded.

= Price is valid through

= Traffic Control, Fine Grading, Sweeping, Sawcutting, Layout, Structure Adjustments, Removat of Existing Curb, Sub Base Preparation and Fillels to

be done by others

= Pike Industries, Inc. is not responsible for liquidated damages, or any disincentives associated with the work as quoted.

= Hot Mix Asphalt {HMA} as quoted is free of Refined Engine Ol Bottoms {REOR's). For more information regarding REOB's, a listing of states that
have currently banned their use and potential detriments to HMA please go the following website;
hitn://commonweallthmagazine.ora/transportation/B04-laving-it-down-testing-it-later/

Payment Terms:
Net 30 Days

ACCEPYED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature;

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:
Pike Industiries, Inc. VT
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Estimator: Mike Mullin =~ /¢ 8 — /U
mmulin@npikeindustries.com

9/18/2020 8:01:35 AM
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